

Samar Nandlal Kanojiya

Project coordinator (Fire Protection)

Project Management & Coordination, Project Planning & Execution, Production Planning (Experience – 5+ years)

Date of Birth: 10th March 1993

Mobile: ☎ +91-9004747992

E-mail: ✉ PROJECT5@KANEXFIRE.COM & SAMARROCK992@GMAIL.COM

Career Objective

To work in a challenging and stimulating environment in Quality Department, with Strategic Quality Management, synergy and team building/ group cohesiveness traits – performing the right task the first time, within the norms of time management, leading towards a quality rich profit oriented product. Also ready to work in a flexible manner i.e. in different work areas and environments.

Professional Summary

Overall experience of more than 6.6 Years

2 years in “Kanex Fire Solution Ltd” till date in Project Coordinator

3.6 years in “Bonace Engineers Pvt Ltd” as Project Engineer.

1 years in “Kagva Engineering Pot Ltd” as Site Supervisor.

Professional Experience

Technologies Experiences:

- ❖ 5+ Years of extensive experience in managing **CGD** projects entailing Planning, Execution and Coordination in **CGD** industries,
- ❖ Excellent understanding of process flow & technical requirements for domestic, commercial & industrial PNG connections.
- ❖ Experienced in **Establishing** and **Commissioning** of CGD network.
- ❖ Experienced in Site planning, CGD pipeline network execution, Coordination, Manpower management, HSE management, Material management, Safety management and Contract management.
- ❖ An effective communicator & Team leader, Handling a team of 3 Contractors 10 Supervisors and team of 40 Members.
- ❖ Posses knowledge of **SAP-PS (end user)**, **MS office**, Auto cad

Organization Worked

Mahanagar Gas Ltd. is the joint Venture of GAIL and Shell Group. Mahanagar Gas Ltd. is One of the Pioneer City Gas Distribution Company of India

Role and Responsibilities

- ❖ Entirely responsible for development of Pipe Natural Gas Network to provide the PNG to all Domestic, Commercial and Industrial customers of assigned area (DRS) as per PNGRB & T4S guidelines.
- ❖ Lead the project execution team at all aspects like planning, designing, pipeline construction and commissioning. Keep the project team highly motivated and enthusiastic & resolve the conflicts to meet the project deadline.
- ❖ Ensure timely contractor resource **mobilization** at site and arrange kick-off meetings to meet the project deadline.
- ❖ Conduct route survey to check the network feasibility to cover the maximum potential with minimum laying and safety requirements.
- ❖ Conduct weekly site meeting, participate monthly review meeting, highlight the issues holding up the project to high managements.
- ❖ Responsible to execute, monitor & control all day to day site activity of PNG network and address. Resource / technical /HSE related issue.
- ❖ **Site survey** according to geographical information system of MGL for P.E (M.P and L.P) pipeline.
- ❖ **Planning of work** and **site inspection** for P.E, Steel, ERW G.I and Copper pipelines and follow-up for new upcoming sites.
- ❖ Make all required **Documents and permits of project and safety** for site start by coordination with Area in charge of

MGL and contractor.

- ❖ **Making BOM** for particular sites according to requirements and **arrange materials** from vendors and **inspection** all material standards before used on site according to MGL standard and follow-up.
- ❖ **Strictly check the pneumatic testing and hydrostatic** test on respective pressure according to standard by using calibrated digital pressure gauge and commissioning of pipelines.
- ❖ Participating in **hazard identification & Risk Assessment** during various stages of project.
- ❖ Deliver Safety Talks during **Toolbox meeting**.
- ❖ Ensure implementation of **Permit to work**.
- ❖ To coordinate with various statutory bodies/ Govt. authorities for seeking approval / NOC for project work.
- ❖ Maintain proper documentation of every activity, GIS plotting of laid pipeline for future reference.
- ❖ Enforce safety procedure, MGL Life Saving Rules, Hazard Identification and risk Assessment (HIRA) ,conduct surprise safety audit on site to achieve zero LTI.

Worked Experience of Fire Suppression System

- ❖ Fire Suppression System (Pre Engineered System)
- ❖ kitchen Room Protection System
- ❖ Automatic Modular Fire Extinguisher
- ❖ Total Flooding System
- ❖ Watermist Cafs System
- ❖ Fire Extinguisher (i.e UL, ABC, BC, Water & Foam, CO2, Clean Agent, and Lithium Ion)
- ❖ Refilling services of Fire Extinguisher

CORECOMPETENCIES

- ❖ Project Planning & Execution.
- ❖ Material & Manpower Management.
- ❖ Vendor Management & Client Management.
- ❖ Project Monitoring.
- ❖ Billing.
- ❖ Commissioning.
- ❖ Testing.
- ❖ Documentation.
- ❖ Safety Management.
- ❖ Escalation work
- ❖ Design
- ❖ Emergency Response plan.
- ❖ Fire Protection System
- ❖ Risk Assessment.
- ❖ Coordination with Clients & Vendors

Technical Summary: -

- ❖ **Engineering software:** - Autocad, Matlab, Ansys, Creo.
- ❖ **Other computer skills:** -Hardware & Networking, DCA (Diploma in Computer Application).
- ❖ **Operating Systems:** -Win 7, Win 8 & Window 10.
- ❖ **Windows Utility:** - MS-Word, MS-Excel, MS-PowerPoint, SAP(PS)

1. **Employment DetailsI** :- KANEX FIRE SOLUTION LTD
Designation :- Project Coordinator
Period Serves :- November 2023 till date

2. **Employment DetailsII**
Organization Name :- BONACE ENGINEERS PVT LTD
Designation :- Project Engineer
Period Serves :- November 2020 to October 2023

3. Employment DetailsIII

Organization Name : - KAGVA ENGINEERING PVT LTD
Designation : - Site Supervisor
Period Serves :- November 2019 to October 2020

Academic Qualification :-

Degree	Month and Year of Passing	School/ College	Board/ University	Percentage/ Grade
BE(Mechanical)	JUNE 2019	Bhivrabai Sawant Institute Of Technology & Research	Pune	65.00%
HSC(12 TH)	FEBRUARY 2014	Swami Vivekanand International School & Junior College	Mumbai	56.00%
SSC(10 TH)	MARCH 2012	Shri R.J Makhecha High School	Mumbai	73.27%

Personal Details: -

Name	: Samar Bahadur Nandlal Kanojia
DOB	: 10.03.1993
Sex	: Male
Height	: 5.6 feet
Marital status	: Single
Languages	: English, Hindi, Marathi.
Interest	: Listening Music, Playing cricket, Internet browsing
Nationality	: Indian

Permanent Address: -

Room No A/21, Gulshan Nagar,
Gandhi Nagar, K.D. Compound,
Kandivali(W), Mumbai-400067 .

Declaration: -

I hereby declare that all the details mentioned above are my own and are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date :- _____

Place: - Mumbai.

Samar Bahadur Kanojia.